


Song, Taehoon 

From: (ender, Laura 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, February 28, 2020 3:15 PM 
Song, Taehoon;Pavon,Sandy 

Subject: FW: RE: Pending Amendment of NRC License No. 21-35537-01 - Additional Information 
Requested 

Attachments: tritium source.pdf 

Hello Tae, 

Please enter the attached file into ADAMS under a green 665. 

Licensee: DDP Specialty Electronic Materials US, Inc. 
License No. 21-35537-01 
Docket No. 030-39163 
Control No. 617225 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Laura 

From: Myers, Cynthia R <cynthia.r.myers@dupont.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 9:07 AM 
To: Cender, Laura <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Pending Amendment of NRC License No. 21-35537-01 - Additional Information Requested 

Laura, 
Please find enclosed my letter of response for additional information. Let me know if there is anything else you may 
need. Thanks. 

Cindy 

From: Cender, Laura <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 1:05 PM 
To: Myers, Cynthia R <cynthia.r.myers@dupont.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pending Amendment of NRC License No. 21-35537-01- Additional Information Requested 

Hello Cindy, 

Thank you for taking time out of your day to discuss your pending NRC license amendment request. As we discussed, a 
record of our conversation is attached. 

Please provide your signed and dated response to the requested items by no later than Friday, February 14, 2020. 

Thank you, 
Laura 

Laura (ender 

1 



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Materials Licensing Branch 
E-mail: Laura.Cender@nrc.gov 
Phone: (630) 829-9712 
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